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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

——
From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 11:07 AM
Subject: Pls advise Market value for motorcycle ; For ref : FBP3656E ; Sompo ref :
CMTD1903857 ; Date of theft: 11.08.19
Attachments: CMTD1903857 - PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry - FBP3656E.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sir / Madam,

With reference to the captioned, we would appreciate your assistance to provide us the market value for FBP3656E,
thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

% App Store 4 Goog';_- Play

'For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @ or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owrier [D Type: Singapore NRIC
Ownrier 1D: 965F
Vehicle Details
VehicleNo: FBP3656E
Vehicle to iﬁe Exported: No :
Intended Deregistration Date: 14 Aug 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: SUPRA GTR 150 MANUAL
Primary Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 2019
Engine No.: KB21E1075027
Chassis No.: MH1KB2119JK074930
Maximum Power Qutput: =
Open Market Value: $2.040.00
QOriginal Registration Date: 19 Mar 2019
First Registration Date: 19 Mar 2019
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $306.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF El'igi'b'ilit"} Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 18 Mar 2029
COE Categbrw D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $3,602.00
COE Rebate Amount: $3,455.00
Total Rebate Amount: $3,455.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Aug 2019
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